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Client File: 5638.00
April 14, 2015

Mr. Ash Raichura
Project Manager
Dillon Consulting Limited
1558 Willson Place
Winnipeg MB R3TOY4

Dear Mr. Raichura:

Re: CITY OF WINNIPEG BRADY ROAD RESOURCE MANAGEMENT FACILITY — HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS
WASTE DEPOT — DGHTA UCENCE PROPOSAL - FiLE: 5638.00

The initial review of the City of Winnipeg Resource Management Facility Dangerous Goods Handling and
Transportation Act (DGH&T Act) proposal has been completed.

The review has eenerated several comments and a request for additional information, I am herewith
enclosing comments received from the following Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) members for your
response and information:

(a) Environmental Compliance & Enforcement Branch, Manitoba Conservation & Water Stewardship -

for your response
(b) The Office of the Fire Commissioner - for your information umose and
(c) Environmental Compliance & Enforcement Branch. Manitoba Conservation & Water Stewardship —

Air Quality Section - for your information purpose.

The DGH&T Act lEA review process will continue upon receipt of your response.

If you have any questions in this regard, please contact the undersigned at (204) 945-7086 ore mail at
raj.rathamano@gov.mb.ca.

Yours truly.

“Original signed by Raj Rathamano”
Raj Rathanrnno -

Hazardous Waste Program Specialist!
Environment Officer
End!.

C: Alexander Singbeil, City of Winnipee
Public Registries



Attachment

CITY OF WINNIPEG BRADY ROAD RESOURCE MANAGEMENT FACILITY — HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS
WASTE DEPOT— DGHTA LICENCE PROPOSAL - Fill: 563S.00

Comments received from the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) for response

(a) Manitoba Conservation and Water Stewardship, Environmental Compliance &
Enforcement Branch, March 27, 2015

Monitobasrt
DATE: March 27, 2015

TO: Raj Rathamano, M.Sc.
Hazardous Waste Program Specialist
Environmental Approvals
Manitoba Conservation & Water
Stewardship
160-123 Main Street
Winnipeg MB, R3C 1A5

Memorandum

FROM: Krista Olafsson
Environmental Compliance and
Enforcement
Conservation and Water Stewardship
123 Main St Suite 160 (Box 60)
Winnipeg MB R3C 1A5
P: (204) 945-7016
F: (204) 948-2338

SUBJECT: Dangerous Goods Handling and Transportation Act License Amendment
ApplIcation — 4R Winnipeg Depot — Brady Road Resource Management
Facility (Client File No. 5838.00)

Environmental Compliance and Enforcement has reviewed the above noted Dangerous Goods
Handling and Transportation Act License Amendment Application and would like to make the
following comments:

1. Please identify the end disposal facility for each of the wastes listed in Table 1 of the
proposal.

2. Does the proponent intend to install bollards around the aboveground used oil tank to prevent
damage to the tank?

3. What is the proposed method of disposal for the spilled material, runoff, snowmelt, or
rainwater collected in the sump/catch basin area7

4. What is the protocol for aepting materials at the site? Are there any materials that will be
considered unacceptable?

5. What equipment will be utilized in the HHW building? Where will it be store&maintained
when not in use?

6. Please identify what will be used for the drain guard” and how it will be
mcnitored/rnaintai ned?

7. The proponent will be required to update their MW generator registration information to
include additional wastes identified in the proposal.



Comments received from the Technical Advisory Cammittee ITAC) for information

(b) Office of the Fire Commissioner, March 31, 2015

From: Kubish, Cheryl (OFC)
Sent: March-31-15 3:22 PM
To: Rathamano, Raj (CWS)
Subject: RE: DGHT Request for review & comment - Brady Road HHW Facility File: 5638.00

The Office of the Fire Commissioner recommends that the proponent obtain a building permit
prior to construction of this facility (and an occupancy permit after the construction is
satisfactorily completed). The building and occupancy permit applications can be obtained from
the City of Winnipeg. Also, the proponent should submit a Fire Safety Plan in conformance with
section 2.8 of the Manitoba Fire Code to the Winnipeg Fire Department.

Cheryl Kubish
Administrative Assistant
Office of the Fire Commissioner
508-401 York Avenue
Winnipeg MB R3C OPO
P,lDra 9-32S
Fa 94&O9

E-Mail address: Cheryl.Kubish(gov.mb.ca



(c) Environmental Compliance & Enforcement Branch. Manitoba Conservation & Water
Stewardship — Air Quality Section — March 26, 2015

Manitoba

DATE: 26March,2015

TO: Raj Rathamano
Environmental Approvals
Conservation and Water
Stewardship
160-123 Main Street, Winnipeg

Memorandum

FROM: Muntaseer Ibn Azkar
Air Quality—Environmental Programs
& Strategies
Conservation and Water Stewardship
1007 Century Street, Winnipeg

SUBJECT: Brady Road Resource Management Facility — Household
Hazardous Waste Depot. (File 5638.00)

Air Quality Section has reviewed the above proposal and provides the following comment:

It is expected that the proposal will have no significant impact on air quality
provided that VOC containing hazardous materials like used oil, paint etc. will be
handled and stored properly to prevent VOC release into the ambient air.


